

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1638]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:44:33 AM

Name: * LLOYD ELLIOTT

Email address: * lelliott@urbis.com.au

Contact phone number (optional): +61405031725

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * Agenda item 6.1 13-23 Spring Street, Melbourne

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

Good morning,
I am requesting to be heard for this matter the following people;
Adrian Pozzo , CEO Cbus Property
Lloyd Elliott, Town Planner, Urbis
Time Leslie, Architect, Bates Smart

We will have a short presentation from Tim Leslie that we will provide today. can you please confirm the above speakers for this item ?

Kind regards

Lloyd

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

• I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1637]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:35:56 AM

Name: * Linda Mickleborough

Email address: * linda.mickleborough@acca.melbourne

Contact phone number (optional): 0396969903

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * Planning Scheme Amendment C323 - Melbourne Arts Precinct

Alternatively you may attach your written submission by uploading your file here:



[acca_planning_scheme_amendment_.pdf](#)
99.07 KB · PDF

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

No

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

6 August 2018

Future Melbourne Committee
City of Melbourne

Dear Future Melbourne Committee Members

We are writing on behalf of the Australian Centre for Contemporary Art (ACCA) in support of Planning Scheme Amendment C323 – Melbourne Arts Precinct.

The Melbourne Arts Precinct houses significant arts organisations, both the larger major and heritage organisations producing and presenting work from the artistic canon and the organisations working directly with artists to produce new Australian and international work. Additionally, the University of Melbourne's Victorian College of the Arts (VCA) and the VCA secondary school connects the next generation of young practitioners with professional arts and cultural organisations.

Each of the organisations within the precinct offer exciting opportunities for interaction and access to high quality arts experiences for Melbourne's residents and visitors alike. The vision of a sophisticated city with a multiplicity of dynamic arts offerings easily accessed within a multi-arts precinct is an inspiring one. However, there are currently significant challenges in terms of *lack* of public amenity, street activation and pedestrian friendly connectivity between arts organisations within the precinct.

These challenges are being addressed in part by different levels of government and cultural organisations and ACCA supports recent developments, welcoming in-particular:

- The City of Melbourne plan for the transformation of Southbank Boulevard and Dodds Street particularly in relation to the creation of a pedestrian friendly, more attractive and people friendly street scape offering greater connectivity.
- The State Government Plan for the National Gallery of Victoria (NGV) and Arts Centre Melbourne development particularly in relation to the public spaces and connectivity and pedestrian access from St Kilda Road to Sturt Street.
- New developments at the University of Melbourne's Victorian College of the Arts campus including the redevelopment of the old Police Stables building and the development of the Conservatorium of Music which will provide permeable pedestrian access from Sturt Street to Dodds Street.

Planning Scheme Amendment C323 – Melbourne Arts Precinct supports a private enterprise contribution to the continuing development of vibrancy and connectivity that compliments the work of the City of Melbourne, the State Government and the educational and not-for-profit organisations within the precinct. Furthermore, the proposal for a mix of uses would contribute to activation throughout the day and into the evening building a more lively precinct. ACCA anticipates that the new planning scheme could potentially provide exciting opportunities for ACCA and our immediate precinct neighbours Malthouse and Chunky Move. Through jointly working with a neighbouring commercial development under Planning Scheme Amendment C323 we believe that we can work to create expanded facilities for arts education programs, improved public amenity and street activation.

We further believe that a well-managed implementation of the Amendment would offer significant opportunity to bring independent arts workers and smaller organisations into the precinct. This would in turn encourage the development of businesses that could contribute to the public amenity and liveliness of the street scape.

We commend the potential of the Planning Scheme Amendment C323 – Melbourne Arts Precinct and would be happy to discuss this with the City of Melbourne should any further information be required.

Kind regards

Max Delany
Artistic Director & CEO

Linda Mickleborough
Executive Director

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1626]
Date: Thursday, 2 August 2018 6:14:18 PM

Name: * Claudia Marck

Email address: * claudia_marck@yahoo.com

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * 6.4 Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

I disagree with the increase in car parking. I think the city should strive to have fewer cars and more active transport. Using resources to improve bicycle and walking infrastructure around the CBD and the market will improve

- 1) air pollution
- 2) noise pollution
- 3) safety, and
- 4) the health of the community

This would be in line with the Transport Plan aiming to decrease car trips and improve active and public transport.

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

No

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *
• I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1629]
Date: Thursday, 2 August 2018 11:16:07 PM

Name: * Tim Moore

Email address: * tamjewellery@gmail.com

Contact phone number (optional): 0415471969

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * 6.4 Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program – Provision of Carparking and New Engagement Approach for the delivery of Market Infrastructure

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

Having a viable easily accessible car park is essential to the markets survival.

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *
• I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1630]
Date: Monday, 6 August 2018 10:27:04 AM

Name: * Peter Langtry

Email address: * peterlangtry@bigpond.com

Contact phone number (optional): 0408529158

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * QVM PARKING CAPACITY

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

THAT THE PARKING CAPACITY SHOULD BE INCREASED.

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1631]
Date: Monday, 6 August 2018 1:08:19 PM

Name: * GEORGE MILONAS

Email address: * vmsales@bigpond.com

Contact phone number (optional): 0414680625

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * QVM PARKING PROPOSAL

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

QVM PARKING PROPOSAL

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1634]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 6:16:10 AM

Name: * Jenny Pyke

Email address: * jennypyke@yahoo.com.au

Contact phone number (optional): 0419879102

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * Queen Victoria Market

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

My submission is in support of Sally Capps initiative to increase carparking, in particular I would like to speak to trader carparking

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1635]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:07:26 AM

Name: * Mary-Lou Howie

Email address: * howie.marylou@gmail.com

Contact phone number (optional): 0401811893

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * 6.4 Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program – Provision of Carparking and New Engagement Approach for the delivery of Market Infrastructure

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

The new engagement policy sites (item 7.2) Increase trader, customer, community and stakeholder involvement in the consideration of options to address the challenges facing the market, and confidence in the transparency of the process through deeper and meaningful conversations with a broad range of participants.'

Lack of transparency, in deed, secrecy and top down decision making was the hallmark of the past lord mayor, Robert Doyle's, in-house culture. This has lead to an endemic mistrust by traders and the market community of the council, the QVM Board and QVM management.

Under the outlined roles and responsibilities for committee members on the new Trustees Committee,' members are expected to comply with the confidential information provisions contained int the the Local Government Act 1989..... must treat information they receive as confidential unless otherwise advised' ... due to their draft format 'which makes them not ready for wider community distribution' etc etc Why shouldn't the public know the thought thread (the draft) of the decision making process and be able to comment on it as it is developed?

The example of the very popular and successful, North Sydney Mayor from 1974 – 87, Ted Mack, is one worth the City of Melbourne considering. He introduced open government policies making all council meetings, committees and council files open to the public. There were no meetings of any sort from which the public or press were excluded while he was mayor. Council adopted the view that all decision making is ultimately the right of the public not aldermen – irrespective of the merits of the public decision. His achievements were monumental.

Friends of Queen Victoria Market believe that this policy and practice of confidentiality at all levels severely limits the 'deeper & meaningful conversations' that the council wishes to engage in and does little to alleviate the mistrust through secrecy that has pervaded the Doyle culture in council and ask the Council to review this practice.

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission: Yes

*(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) **

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1639]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:55:21 AM

Name: * Luke Graczyk

Email address: * luke_graczyk@hotmail.com

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * Queen Victoria Market

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

We need to retain at least 1000 car parks in order to keep our core customers base of people from inner and outer suburbs who come and do their weekly shop for their families. It is critical that these customers maintain easy, convenient and direct street level access to a main carpark as these customers regularly fill a trolley, drop it off in their car then continue to shop. The proposed reduction of total parking spaces in and around the Queen Victoria Market and the proposed relocation of the main carpark will have a major negative consequences to both the customers and the traders. This market is mostly kept alive by the people of Melbourne who come and do the weekly shop for their families, it is absolutely critical this core customer base is retained.

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission: Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1641]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:56:05 AM

Name: * Angus Middleton

Email address: * amiddleton@nuw.org.au

Contact phone number (optional): 0401542563

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program – Provision for Car parking and New Engagement Approach

Alternatively you may attach your written submission by uploading your file here:



[submission_future_melbourne_qvm_panel.pdf](#)
48.37 KB · PDF

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

Dear Councillors,

RE: Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program - Provision for Car parking and New Engagement Approach. Future Melbourne Committee 7 August 2018 - Agenda Item 6.4

This submission is in relation to the report to the Future Melbourne Committee proposing an increase in replacement car parking and a new engagement strategy at the Queen Victoria Market (QVM).

As you will be aware, the National Union of Workers represents traders & stallholders at QVM. Our trader members welcome this report's recognition of the importance of accessible and plentiful car parking to the future of the market. Traders would like Councillors to note that whilst some studies have indicated car parking can be overestimated in its contribution to patronage in a typical 'high street' retail arrangement, this isn't the case at the Queen Victoria Market. Illustrating this point, car parking is essential for regular large and medium volume fresh food buyers - a subsection of the market's customer base fruit and vegetable traders estimate make up upwards of 60% of their volume of sales. Furthermore, traders would attest to the importance of car parking in allowing large family groups, parents with young children, as well as interstate & international tourists to shop at the market.

In regards to the proposal for a 'People's Panel' - our trader members welcome the opportunity to be involved as part of this new engagement approach. However, concerns are held with the recommended process of randomly selecting traders, customers, and community members as panel participants. Instead, trader members of the National Union of Workers would strongly recommend Councillors adopt a process whereby panel participants are democratically elected by fellow traders. Alternatively, the existing Traders Representative Council (TRC) could be utilised to select appropriate, enthusiastic, and thoughtful traders to participate as part of the proposed People's Panel.

Sincerely yours,

Angus Middleton

National Union of Workers Community Organiser

M: 0401 542 563

E: amiddleton@nuw.org.au

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1640]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:00:21 AM

Name: * Miriam Faine

Email address: * miriam.faine@bigpond.com

Contact phone number (optional): 0408184505

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program – Provision of Carparking and New Engagement Approach for the delivery of Market Infrastructure

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

On behalf of FOQVM I wish to respond to Item 6.4. Our concerns relate to the terms of reference for the Panel and who will formulate them? For example, our members question that the QVM is not safe; that it is not environmentally sustainable, that there are major OHS concerns and that the market needs to change its trading practices to accommodate these concerns. We question that the Peoples Panel process is designed to negate community opposition in order to facilitate redevelopment as in the previous so-called 'consultation'.

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission:

Yes

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

• I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1642]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:08:36 AM

Name: * JOHN MCNABB

Email address: * mcnabbgo@mcnabbgomes.com.au

Contact phone number (optional): 03 93291176

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
*

Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * QVM

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

QVM is an iconic building in inner Melbourne, currently used by the general public 6 days a week.

I caution the C of M proposal for upgrading the QVM as the plan is for a multi level underground car park for customers in conjunction with goods delivery, storage and transfer facilities.

QVM is an iconic building in inner Melbourne, currently used by the general public 6 days a week.

I caution the C of M proposal for upgrading the QVM as the plan is for a multi level underground car park for customers in conjunction with goods delivery, storage and transfer facilities.

Acts of terrorism to heavily populated iconic hot spots overseas has brought scrutiny to car parking and this together with goods delivery in the C of M proposal will require security searching and control measures which besides discouraging public use can never achieve full success

I seek an opportunity to address the committee on the matter today.

I am an Architect and designer od QVM alternative plan created in consultation with trader and market community following an invitation by Planning Minister Mr Richard Wynn

John McNabb
mcnabbgo@mcnabbgomes.com.au
03 93291176

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission: Yes

*(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) **

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1643]
Date: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:19:10 AM

Name: * Felicity Watson

Email address: * felicity.watson@nattrust.com.au

Contact phone number (optional): 0432672265

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button: * Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Friday 7 September 2018

Agenda item title: * Agenda Item 6.4—Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program—New Engagement Approach for the delivery of Market Infrastructure

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible. Please see attached.

Alternatively you may attach your written submission by uploading your file here:



[2018_08_07_national_trust_submission_supporting_peoples_panel.pdf](#)

83.56 KB · PDF

Please indicate whether you would like to address the Future Melbourne Committee or the Submissions (Section 223) Committee in support of your submission: No

(No opportunity is provided for submitters to be heard at Council meetings.) *

Privacy acknowledgement: *

• I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.



7 August 2018

Future Melbourne Committee
City of Melbourne
GPO Box 1603
Melbourne VIC 3001

6 Parliament Place
East Melbourne
VIC 3002

Email: conservation@natstrust.com.au
Web: www.nationaltrust.org.au

T 03 9656 9818

Re: Agenda Item 6.4—Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program—New Engagement Approach for the delivery of Market Infrastructure

Dear Councillors,

The National Trust of Australia (Victoria) is pleased to provide our strong support for the proposed new engagement approach regarding the Queen Victoria Market Precinct Renewal Program.

We are also pleased to note Council's adoption on 31 July of new governance arrangements for the Queen Victoria Market, including greater trader, customer and community input on key renewal and strategic operational considerations.

The proposed People's Panel engagement approach is consistent with our response following Heritage Victoria's refusal of the City of Melbourne's heritage permit application, imploring Council to work with Heritage Victoria, traders, the community, and the National Trust, to reach an equitable outcome which respects the heritage of the market, and provides for much-needed maintenance and conservation works.

This approach recognises the cultural and social significance of the Queen Victoria Market, which is now recognised at a national level.

We welcome the use of a deliberative engagement methodology which is not based on a pre-determined outcome, providing an opportunity for consultation to meaningfully influence the renewal process, and provide greater transparency of decision-making.

We support the proposed provision of detailed information to participants regarding the issues being considered as part of the renewal process, including heritage, safety and compliance, and commercial issues, to facilitate meaningful discussion and analysis.

While we understand the City of Melbourne's desire for the renewal process to move forward, we encourage Council to ensure that adequate time and resources are provided for this process, to ensure that the outcome is meaningful, transparent, and one of integrity, which can provide a greater level of confidence and certainty for both the City of Melbourne and community stakeholders moving forward.

The National Trust of Australia (Victoria) would be happy to participate in this initiative, and provide any further support which may be of assistance. We commend the City of Melbourne for embarking on this process of consultation, which reflects the high level of significance of the market to the community, and the complexity of the issues facing the market.

Yours faithfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'F Watson', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Felicity Watson
Advocacy Manager

From: [Wufoo](#)
To: [CoM Meetings](#)
Subject: Council and Committee meeting submission form [#1632]
Date: Monday, 6 August 2018 5:03:05 PM

Name: * Chris Thrum

Email address: * mineralsands@hotmail.com

Contact phone number (optional): 0422066973

Please indicate which meeting you would like to make a submission to by selecting the appropriate button:
* Future Melbourne Committee meeting

Date of meeting: * Tuesday 7 August 2018

Agenda item title: * 6.6 Post travel report by Councillor Jackie Watts, Intelligent Community Forum Global Summit, London, June 2018

Please write your submission in the space provided below and submit by no later than 10am on the day of the scheduled meeting. We encourage you to make your submission as early as possible.

Dear City of Melbourne meeting group team

This is a written response in regards to the Future Melbourne Committee meeting of Tuesday the 7th August 2018 and in particular Agenda Item 6.6 Post travel report by Councillor Jackie Watts, Intelligent Community Forum Global Summit, London, June 2018.

Melbourne is an international city and it is appropriate that the Lord Mayor, Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillors and City of Melbourne management team members and officers travel the world to give proper representation for Melbourne and to bring back to Victoria the extra skills and knowledge learnt from conferences and forums, that ensures that City of Melbourne strives to make a better and brighter future for the citizens of this city. Thanks goes to Jackie for her attendance at this meeting in London, and for all the time, effort and energy she put into this conference.

Councillor Watts attendance at this Intelligent Community Forum (ICF) Global Summit in London (June 4 – 6 , 2018) gave her the opportunity to speak at two sessions, perform important ceremonial duties, network and share ideas with with citizens from around the globe and to bring back to Melbourne new insights, knowledge and networking opportunities. Approaches to data management was one of the interesting topics discussed at this conference. Melbournes reputation was enhanced by Jackies attendance.

Best regards

Chris Thrum

email – mineralsands@hotmail.com

Please indicate whether you would Yes

like to address the Future
Melbourne Committee or the
Submissions (Section 223)
Committee in support of your
submission:

*(No opportunity is provided for
submitters to be heard at Council
meetings.) **

Privacy acknowledgement: *

- I have read and acknowledge how Council will use and disclose my personal information.